___

From: e .o >

Sent: 03 March 2021 14:59

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection -re app. No. 058149 attn. Carrie Cottell

Thankyou for you call on 1/03/21. In order for there to be no confusion we were not suggesting that the beach shop
was going to operate as an off license.

it has three indoor tables and will do takeaway food, surely Avery small tea room does not constitute a license from
9am to 9pm! You have been told there is a garden and alcohol will be served when and if she is working ! A site visit
is essential to understand the size and limitations of such a small lock up shop, normally closing at 6pm in season
and closed out of season. Due to open 13/03/21. .? Coved restrictions?

This is to be added to our objection initially.

Sent from my iPad



